

JOSE DAVID MARIN ENRIQUEZ

Calle 126 No. 11-82 Apto. 1102

Celular: 320-8359587

Bogotá D.C. – Colombia

PROFILE

Invaluable management experience having worked in both private and public companies. Ability to create and develop teams that work towards the achievement of ambitious goals and which yield the desired results. Possess excellent interpersonal, leadership and decision-making skills. Persistent in the accomplishment of goals with a high sense of responsibility.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES

Universidad de los Andes Bogotá, D.C. Economics	1986-1990
---	-----------

POST-GRADUATE STUDIES

Universidad de los Andes Bogotá, D.C. Economics (c)	1990-1991
---	-----------

London School of Economics London, England MSc. Comparative Politics	1994-1995
--	-----------

London School of Economics London, England MSc. Management	1995-1996
--	-----------

OTHER STUDIES

Sorbonne University Language and French Civilization Paris, France	Oct. 1996- Aug. 1997
--	----------------------

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Universidad EAN

Faculty of Administration, Finance and Economic Studies

Post: Dean

July 2007 – present

Duties:

- Head the High Quality accreditation processes for the Faculty and its programmes both nationally and internationally.
- Establish, develop and support the external relations of the Faculty with different stakeholders.
- Participate in the collegiate organizations established within the organizational structure, in work groups as well as other academic and administrative activities coordinated by the University.
- Plan, lead and organize all the academic, administrative and financial processes while adding value in the development of the formative, investigative and social projection areas of the Faculty.

Universidad EAN

Faculty of Economic Studies and Finance

Post: Dean

July 2006 – July 2007

Duties:

- Participate in the collegiate organizations established within the organizational structure, in work groups as well as other academic and administrative activities coordinated by the University.
- Plan, lead and organize all the academic, administrative and financial processes while adding value in the development of the formative, investigative and social projection areas of the Faculty.

Universidad EAN

Faculty of Administration

Post: Full time Lecturer –Department of Finance April 2005 – July 2006

**Ministry of Environment, Housing and Territorial Development
Business Development Programme – World Bank**

Post: Consultant July 2004 – March 2005

Duties:

- Revision of the payment structures that link private capital with the operational projects done by companies that render public services.
- Revision of the financial models that link private capital with the operational projects done by companies that render public services.

TRANSMILENIO S.A.

Post: Financial Director August 2001 – May 2004

Duties:

- Coordinate competition studies; evaluate economic conditions and costs necessary for preparing the payment structure for the Transmilenio System.
- Evaluate the financial performance and analyze the stability of the operators.
- Administer the income and coordinate the payments of the Transmilenio operators.
- Coordinate the duties within the Bursary and determine the allocation of its resources.
- Administer the contracts for tax concession in the Transmilenio System.
- Structure the areas that generate additional income for the Bursary.

Transport Terminal S.A.

Post: General Manager August 18, 1999 – August 20, 2001

Duties:

- As the Legal Representative, determine all legal norms and statutes and draw up all the acts and contracts related to the development of social objectives.
- Inform the Board of Directors about the developments in social operations.
- Propose the plans for the budget and investments to the Board of Directors
- Present to the General Assembly of Shareholders in their general meetings or through the Board of Directors, a detailed report of the business plans, collective and individual policies that have changed, actions that have been taken, bills, inventory, financial balances and the respective projects concerned with the distribution of finances or losses.

- Propose to the Board of Directors, the technical, financial, economic and legal steps that are necessary for the well being of the company.

Ministry of Foreign Trade

Post: Deputy Director of Bilateral Relations
1999

September 25 1998 - August

Duties:

- Coordinate the studies on economic and trade relations between Colombia and other countries.
- Formulate the strategies and programmes to develop the bilateral trade relations of the country through trade policies.

Colombian Agency for International Cooperation

Post: General Director

December 10, 1997-

September 6, 1998

Duties:

- Direct, control and coordinate the administrative actions of the Agency and act as the Legal Representative.
- Present to the Board of Directors, the plans, programmes and projects for technical or non- refundable financial cooperation that the country wishes to give or receive.
- Organize the expenditure of the Fund for Cooperation and International Assistance and give previous authorization for its use by the Board of Directors of the Colombian Agency for International Cooperation.

National Planning Department

Special Division for International Technical Cooperation

Post: Director

November 19 - December

9, 1997

Duties:

- Direct and control the preparation of the reports and documents that the Department must present to the President, CONPES, the heads of the different administrative areas or entities as well as national and international bodies, in relation to the actions of the Division.

National Planning Department Management

Cargo: Management Advisor
1997

October - November 18,

Duties:

- Draft policy documents on International Cooperation for approval by CONPES.

National Planning Department
Internal and External Credit Department

Post: Director

June 1993-August 1994

Duties:

- Coordinate the support actions in the negotiation and elaboration of technical concepts, the prior analysis of the authorization of agreements and follow up of the credit balances of the country and public organisations with the Multilateral bank and other sources of internal and external credit. .
- Participate in the drafting and follow up of the payment programmes for external credit in the public sector.
- Support the Ministries and public organizations in their preparation of financial projects with external and internal credit.

National Planning Department
Internal and External Credit Department

Post: Specialist

1992 – 1993

Duties:

- Draft the technical concepts and do prior analysis of the authorization of agreements and follow up of the credit balances of the country and public organisations with the Multilateral bank and other sources of internal and external credit, specifically for the electrical and defense sectors.

Presidency of the Republic of Colombia
Presidential Programmes for Youth, Women and the Family

Post: Advisor

August 1991 – April 1992

Duties:

- Evaluate social projects that generate income and employment.
- Coordinate the different entities linked to the social sector in the planning of projects that generate income and employment

Association of National Exporters

Post: Director of International Affairs

January 1991 – July 1991

Duties:

- Prepare and analyze the potential demand for Colombian products abroad.
- Conduct joint economic studies both nationally and internationally.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Universidad EAN Department of Finance April 2005- July 2006
UNIVERSIDAD DE LOS ANDES Tutor: Monetary Policy (Dr. Hernando José
Gómez) 1990
UNIVERSIDAD DE LOS ANDES Teaching Assistant: Micro Economics (Dr.
Augusto Cano) 1991
UNIVERSIDAD DE LOS ANDES Lecturer: The Principles of Economics 1991
– 1992
UNIVERSIDAD DE LOS ANDES Lecturer: Introduction to Economics 1992
UNIVERSIDAD DEL ROSARIO Lecturer: Economic History - 1992 - 1994

LANGUAGES

English: Oral, Reading, Writing

French: Oral and Reading